1007 MARQUETTE N.wW.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102
TELEPHONE (505) 242-2050

YATES EXPLORATION Co., INC. RNV

WHEN REPLYING

PLEASE REFER TO: _Heyeo~Simms #1
5 June 1978

Carl Ulvog

N.M. 0Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

Dear Mr. Ulvog,

Pursuant to an agreement reached with Harvey E. Yates Company
February 3, 1978, the operator has been changed to Coronado Explora-
tion Corporation on all oil and gas leases held by that company

in Mora and Colfax Counties, New Mexico. Therefore, the operator
on Simms #1, located in Section 3, T2IN, R21E, has also changed.

We apologize for the delay in getting these forms to you. However,
the administrative work involved in making all appropriate transfers
has taken some time.

Sincerely,
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Virginia Lawrence
Land Department
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